
From: Soil & Water Conservation Program
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff
Subject: FY 22 Cost-Share Supplemental Process
Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 3:06:22 PM

Good afternoon,
 
The FY 22 cost-share supplemental process will start next week. MOSWIMS will be locked at 4:00 PM

on August 5th to run the fund status report to determine eligibility.
 
To be eligible for supplemental allocation(s), districts must have obligated at least 90 percent of their
total FY21 allocation in a resource concern. If the district does not have enough funds to obligate a
pending contract, that contract must be preapproved by the district coordinator. In the event that
the district has funding to obligate any other pending contract(s) (including the status of pending
contract approval or pending contract submission) in that resource concern, those contracts must be
obligated for the district to be eligible to receive the supplemental allocation. An allocation amount
of $100,000 will be provided to the district in Sheet/Rill and Gully Erosion. All other qualifying
resource concerns will be allocated $75,000. Districts will be allowed to refuse a supplemental
allocation in a specific resource concern by sending a request via email to the program office
(soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov) and copy Tammy Cody (tammy.cody@dnr.mo.gov)
by 4 p.m. on the Wednesday preceding each supplemental allocation. If you have any questions,
please contact your district coordinator.
 
Thank you.
 
Soil and Water Conservation Program
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural
Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer
Satisfaction Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.
 

mailto:soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov
mailto:soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov
mailto:dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov
mailto:dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov
mailto:soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov
mailto:tammy.cody@dnr.mo.gov
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey

